
Before the EPA, and administrative agency with Territorial jurisdiction 

In the matter of: Motion to reconsider sua sponte review 

On the grounds of ineffective assistance 

of council and other grounds 

Dave Erlanson sr. 

Respondent, 

Comes now Dave Erlanson sr to motion this court to reconsider its declination for 
sua sponte review. Dave Erlanson sr is untrained in law and was not '.1-ware of the 
filing requirements the EPA cited to me in email exchanges to wit: 

From: 

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 2:07 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: Service of Order in Dave Erlanson Sr., CWAAppeal No. 20-(03) 

Hello Mr. Erlanson: 
Thank you for your message. I cannot respond to your email. I am referring this 
communication to Ms. Durr, Clerk for the EAB for her response to you. I have included 
also some filing guidance pursuant to C.F.R. Section 23(a). Thank you. 

§ 22.3[)) AJP)JP)eai I fll"IOlm IOlll" ll"evoew IOlf

(a) Notice of appeal and appeal brief -

(:11.) !Filing an appeal -

(i) !Filing deadline and who may appeal. Within 30 days after
the is served, any may file an appeal from any 
adverse order or ruling of the 

(in) !Filing requirements. Appellant must file a notice of appeal and an 
accompanying appellate brief with the as 
set forth in . One copy of any document filed with the 

shall also be served on the Headquarters or 
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